# **JEANNE Y. FU**

jeanne@jetsetjeanne.com

## **SUMMARY**

An avid adventurer with a passion for rock, ice, and snow, I am a seasoned rock climber, professional instructor, and novice mountaineer. I have advanced sport lead climbing experience and intermediate traditional lead climbing knowledge and anchor building proficiency.

### RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

\*indicates trip led or assisted

# STEEP ROCK BOULDERING, New York, NY

August 2014 - Present

### **Climbing Instructor**

In addition to running the Women's Bouldering Clinic on a weekly basis, I instruct private and semi-private clients of all ages and levels. I specialize in beginner and intermediate techniques (including safety and self-care).

# **EQUINOX,** New York, NY

October 2012 - Present

#### **Rockwall Pro**

January 2011

I instruct clients of all ages and levels on a private, semi-private, and open basis. In addition to teaching rock climbing safety and best practices, I specialize in basic and advanced techniques (including lead climbing and lead belaying) and establish routes at Equinox's Upper East Side and Upper West Side rock walls.

Date	First Ascents (Bouldering)
February 2013	Easier Up Than Down, V1-, The Baths, Virgin Gorda, BVI
February 2013	Devil's Bay Trail Traverse, V1, The Baths, Virgin Gorda, BVI
February 2013	Don't Fall on Your Honeymoon, V1, Devil's Bay, Virgin Gorda, BVI
February 2013	Watch Out for the Thorny Bush, V2-, Devil's Bay, Virgin Gorda, BVI
February 2013	One-Legged Push-up, V3, Spring Bay, Virgin Gorda, BVI

### Date Class 5 Ascents (Rock)

November 2014 Laguna Sofia, 5.8 and 5.9 routes, Patagonia July 2014 Sveta Nedjelja, 5c and 6a routes, Croatia November 2013 Chiang Mai, 6b and 6c routes, Thailand October 2013 \*Indian Creek, 5.10 and 5.11 routes, Utah Fall 2013 The Gunks, 5.4 and 5.5 routes, New York July 2013 Smith Rock, 5.9 and 5.10 routes, Oregon June 2013 Red Rocks, 5.8 and 5.9 routes, Nevada May 2013 \*Rewritten, 5.7, El Dorado Canyon, Colorado November 2012 Cat Ba, 5.10a-5.10c routes, Vietnam February 2012 El Potrero Chico, 5.8 and 5.9 routes, Mexico January 2012 Tonsai Beach, 6a and 6b routes, Thailand Railay Beach, 5b and 5c routes, Thailand December 2011 October 2011 Poison Ivy Wall, 5.8 and 5.9 routes, West Point

\*Lukenya, AD and VDiffs, Kenya (private)

December 2010	Joshua Tree, 5.9 and 5.10 routes, California
November 2010	*Italianos, 5.10a, Rio de Janiero Brazil (private)
November 2009	*Suesca, 5.8 and 5.9 routes, Colombia (private)
September 2008	Rumney, 5.8 and 5.9 routes, New Hampshire
November 2007	*Yangshuo, 5.8 and 5.9 routes, China (private)

Date Snow and Mixed Climbs

November 2014 Torres del Paine, Patagonia, Chile (18km trek) September 2014 \*Mount Kinabalu, Borneo, Malaysia (private)

December 2013 \*Mount Toubkal, High Atlas Mountains, Morocco (summit attempt)

June 2012 \*Arete des Cosmiques, AD, Mont Blanc-Chamonix (private)
February 2012 Mount Washington via Huntington Ravine (summit attempt)
October 2011 Mount Whitney and Mount Langley (summit attempts)

February 2011 Mount Mansfield, Vermont

January 2011 \*Mount Kenya via Nelion, 5.6, Kenya (private)

December 2010 \*Mount Washington via Tuckerman's Ravine, led by Mark Synnott

## **EDUCATION**

UNIVERSITY COLLEGE LONDON, London, UK 2004- 2006

**Research Masters in Philosophy (M.Phil)**, Fall 2006 Departmental Scholarship Recipient, 2005-2006

ALBERT-LUDWIGS-UNIVERSITAET FREIBURG, Germany

2003-2004

1999-2003

**Fulbright Student Scholar** 

Proposed and completed independent research project on the development of Heidegger's philosophy

COLGATE UNIVERSITY, Hamilton, NY

Bachelor of Arts (B.A.) Degree in Philosophy and English

Magna Cum Laude

BROOKLYN TECHNICAL HIGH SCHOOL, Brooklyn, NY High School Diploma, NY State Regent's Diploma Graduated in top 3% of class

1995- 1999

### **SKILLS AND CERTIFICATIONS**

American Alpine Club Member, Self-Rescue and Snow Anchor Course Participant, Red Rock Rendezvous Participant, Lead Climb and Belay Certified (Equinox, Chelsea Piers, The Rock Club, Brooklyn Boulders, The Cliffs L.I.C.)

## **FOREIGN LANGUAGES**

Fluent in German and Shanghainese; intermediate Spanish; basic Ancient Greek and French

## **INTERESTS AND ACTIVITIES**

Studied abroad in Chennai, Dresden, Freiburg, and St. Andrews